
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
   
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 

 
OMES/ISD PROCUREMENT – FORM 011ISD (01/2012)                                                                                         Page 1 of 2 
 

 Yes, to:       CST/CDT 

State of Oklahoma 
Office of Management and Enterprise 
Services/ ISD Procurement 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance: 04/11/2013 Solicitation No. 0900000079 

Requisition No. 0900001246 Amendment No. 001

Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: No 

Pursuant to OAC 580:15-4-5©, this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids 
or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the 
solicitation as follows: 

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number 
and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO: 

Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ISD Procurement Attn: Hurtisine Franklin 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Contracting Officer 
  Hurtisine Franklin          

Phone Number  
(405) 521-6419 

E-Mail Address 
Hurtisine.Franklin@omes.ok.gov 

Description of Amendment: 
a. This is to incorporate the following: 

0900000079 

Page comment added by Kimiko  Rife  

Question 1 Section C.12 does not list the systems to be populated in the metadata dictionary.  Is there a list 
of these systems?  

Response 1 The project team is currently working on the list of these systems; currently there is not a list. 

https://wiki.ok.gov/display/itprocurement/0900000079?focusedCommentId=39191319#comment-39191319
https://wiki.ok.gov/display/~090008877
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Page comment added by Adan Potyondy  

1. What type of data governance capabilities (Data Quality, Workflow, etc.), does the Office of Management and 
Enterprise Services anticipate leveraging for the creation of the IAMR’s Data Dictionary? 

Response 1.   The Data Governance has yet to be established so these processes have not been developed. These will 
be developed alongside this tool being populated. 

2. Will the data in the repository require stewardship controls and associated privileges? 

Response 2.   This is not a requirement, as we fully expect the Data Architect to have to make updates to the actual 
tool based on what the Stewards decide.  

3. Can you please provide a little more detail regarding the nature of the required delta analysis? Is it model based; 
data based? 

Response 3. We would need both a model and also a data based report. We would be looking for something that 
could run an analysis against what the current (As-Is) metadata dictionary is what the proposed (To-Be) 
metadata dictionary would be and what elements are missing in the As-Is.  
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https://wiki.ok.gov/display/itprocurement/0900000079?focusedCommentId=39191187#comment-39191187
https://wiki.ok.gov/display/~090095899
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